MEMORANDUM

TO: All Schools

FROM: Information Technology Services (ITS)

SUBJECT: APPLICATION ENHANCEMENTS

Effective immediately the following modifications have been made to the systems listed below:
Student History by Subject Area (ISIS)

The Student History by Subject Area report has been modified to separate the 18 Credit Option
into 18 Credit Career and 18 Credit College. The following screens have been changed to
accommodate this enhancement:
e Student History by Subject Area (Selection 7) - on the Course Transfer and Credit
Evaluation Systems Menu
e Student History by Subject Area - requested on the Online Report Request System

Limited English Proficiency Plan (Instructional Planning System)

New search criteria have been added to the Limited English Proficiency Plan screen. The
Semesters category has been modified to include the following search criteria:

e Students with 6 semesters or more

e Students with less than 6 semesters

e All — no restriction in the number of semesters

If you have any questions regarding this memo, please call Support Services at 305-995-3705.



